SDUSD PSA

4860 Ruffner ST « San Diego California 92111 « {858) 637-6262 « Fax: {(858) 496-1953

September 12, 2019

Tom Lemmon

Business Manager

San Diego County Building and Construction Trades Council
3737 Camino Del Rio South, Suite 202

San Diego, California 92108

Subject: San Diego Unified School District Project Stabilization Agreement (PSA)
PSA Pre-job Conference — Progressive Carpet & Design, Inc.
Date: SEE N'T'P for Construction dates
Start: August 31, 2019
School Name: NTP # 01 — Carver ES - JOC Flooring Services
Project Description: Removal & Installation of New Carpet
Contract #: CP19-1139-52
Contract Bid Amount: $55, 180.36
Dear Mr. Lemmon,

The Progressive Carpet & Design Inc.’s PSA Pre-job Conference for the JOC Flooring Services at
Carver ES’s Removal and Installation of New Carpet project, has been waived by the affected unions.

The location of the Pre-job Conference is at the following:

N/A

* See notice to proceed with fencing work at Spreckels Elementry School.

Please distribute this notice to all of the trades.

If you have any questions, please contact my office at (916) 835-7349,

Sincerely,

Mr. Ivory J.
SDUSD PSA
The Elite Guardian Consulting Services Inc.

cc:  George Harris I/SDUSD (gharris@sandi.net)



